These tumbled rocks from a glacial retreat over 30,000 years ago served as shelter to the Lenape.

This is the location where the Dutch supposedly purchased Manhattan from the Lenape.

Embedded in the wall, this was one of many made in 1769 to measure the distance to City Hall.

One of many locations seeking recognition, this resting place was discovered & destroyed in 1903.

Built in 1784 by an Inwood family, this building is the oldest of its kind left on Manhattan island.

Now a thrift store, this was once a place for books, one of its many locations started by Eliza Hamilton.

This was once the location of this sports venue, home to the first U.S. Latino team, the NY Cubans.

Now a garden maintained by local schools, this spot once served as a communal dumping ground.